

NAVIGATOR

1250 Williams Road Brandon, FL 33510 813-651-2110 Fax: 813-651-2114 www.schmidt.mysdhc.com A Hillsborough County Public School "Sailing Towards the Seas of Success " We are a Title 1 School



Dear Schmidt Families,

The school year is passing by so quickly. We are already approaching the mid-point of the third grading period! It is hard to believe that the 100th day of school has come & gone and as of February 1st we only have 76 $\frac{1}{2}$ days left to the last day of school! There is so much to accomplish in the next few months.

Second Semester School Goals

Attendance:

One priority the school has set is centered on improving student daily attendance. All students need to be in their classroom by the tardy bell at 7:40am. We have a warning bell at 7:35am. Here is how you can help:

- Please plan to arrive at school before 7:35am. This allows your child to have enough time to get breakfast and get to class on time.
- Tardy students should not have the expectation that they will have 20 minutes to eat breakfast. Instruction starts at 7:40am, so students need to be prepared to get right to work.
- If your child is sick, then they should stay home. Always call the attendance line at 813-651-2110 ext. 1. Leave the required information on the message board.
- Repeated and/or regular Early Sign-outs impact your child's learning. We teach from the morning bell to the dismissal bell. By leaving early, your child misses out on that instruction that is not retaught the next day.

At school we have attendance incentive programs to reward students for being at school & on time each day. We hope your child can be recognized.

Increasing Reading & Math Proficiency:

Our students showed significant growth on the State tests in Reading & Math from the beginning of the year to the middle of the year. We want that growth to continue.

iReady home usage is a great way to help your child in Reading and Math. All students in kindergarten to Grade 5 should complete 45 minutes each week in Reading and also in Math. Students have access to iReady at home through the Clever portal. Talk to your child about iReady and log-in with your child so that he/she can show you the work he/she is completing. It is not enough to complete 45 minutes. Students need to complete the lessons with mastery. That is the only way to show learning gains.

Reading with your child at home is so important. Reading for 20 minutes each day makes a huge impact on your child's vocabulary acquisition and helps to increase knowledge in a wide range of topics. Students can read books, magazines, and use myON which can be accessed through the Clever portal.

Increasing Parent Collaboration:

One of the best ways to know what is happening at school is to maintain ongoing communication with your child's teacher. Teachers may use the planner or an app like Remind or Class Dojo to help keep parents informed. Our second semester Conference Night is Thursday, February 15 from 3pm to 8pm. Teachers will be sending home conference request forms to parents they need to touch base with. Parents can also read out to the teacher to request a conference. If you want a conference, please do not delay in sending the teacher a note.

Thank you for your support, Ms. Lippek Principal

Strive to arrive by 7:35

Preparing

Students For Life

- S Safety First
- A Always Responsible
- I Care Attitude
- L Listen Well
- O On Task
- **R** Respect Others

IMPORTANT DATES February

Wednesday, February 7- District Stem Fair. All students worked hard this past semester to complete a STEM Fair project.

Thursday, February 8- PTA Spirit Day at Bahama Buck's.

Friday, February 9- PTA/Grade 5 Valentine's Day Smencil Gram sales begin. A flyer will be sent home soon. The Valentine's Day Grams will be delivered to classes on February 14th. Each gram is \$2.00.

Tuesday, February 13- PTA Color Run from 12:45-1:45pm. All students can be a part of this exciting event. The Color Run is a fundraiser, so students need to pay to be a part of the event. The flyer was sent home and sent through ParentLink.

Wednesday, February 14- Classes do not hold parties on this day, but most classes will have some special time set aside. Your child's teacher will be sending home what will take place on this day.

Thursday, February 15- Conference Night from 3-8pm. Parents can request an in-person conference, phone call or a virtual conference.

Friday, February 16- No school for students.

Thursday, February 22- Spring Picture Day. Each class will take a class picture. Parents must ore-pay for the class picture. Students will also have a portrait taken.

Thursday, February 29- Ready for Kindergarten Round-Up 5pm in the media center. If you have a child who will be starting kindergarten in August, we hope you can join us for this informative event. You will learn all about the registration requirements and needed documents, curriculum, tour of school, and how to help prepare your child for school.





Hello Schmidt Sailors,

February is one of the busiest months in the Media Center. We have the end of our SLAM Showcase, Valentine's displays, Black History Month activities, and more!

We begin honoring Black History Month February 1. 2024. I have created a myON project for each student to go along with the Black History Month myON Read-In Challenge. Every student that completes the project will earn a prize from me in the Media Center and have an opportunity to win prizes from myON for the top minutes read during the month of February. I will also give prizes to our top readers for each grade level. Our library is full of books honoring Black History Month. They will be displayed on top of the library shelves. We will do trivia on the morning show for more opportunities for students to earn prizes.

Our Valentine's theme is "Fall in Love with Reading." We have Valentine's books pulled for students to read and enjoy.

We will also have a display honoring President's Day. We will have books from past president and our current president, Joe Biden.

Happy Reading, Sailors!

Mrs. Lugo erin.lugo@hcps.net

IMPORTANT INFO

Have you recently moved, changed your phone number/email? If so, please contact the office so we can update information on your student's emergency card. You may email us at:

Kathiejo.gavin@hcps.net or

kayla.dupuis-kerrick@hcps.net

Update Contact Info

VISITOR PROCEDURES

Please note at this time there will be no visitor's allowed on campus due to COVID. This is for the safety of all atudente and staff. We

students and staff. We appreciate your help with this, and apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.





Hillsborough County PUBLIC SCHOOLS Preparing Students for Life

School Board

Nadia T. Combs, Chair Henry "Shake" Washington, Vice Chair Lynn L. Gray Stacy A. Hahn, Ph.D. Karen Perez Patricia "Patti" Rendon Jessica Vaughn **Superintendent of Schools**

Van Ayres